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BUILDING ADD 22 PAKINGTON STREET

HISTORY

The Harp Inn appears to have opened in 1848 and was presumably built during that
year. The first licensee was Michael Heffernan, followed closely by Michael Loughan
and, later, Martin Gleeson. The inn would have formed a focal point for the village
of Ashby, which originated in this location, as well as providing refreshment to
travellers. It is a substantial pre gold-rush inn reflecting the pastoral dominance
of the economy at the time and, at 14 rooms, must have been one of the largest, most
important buildings in Geelong West. Brickmaking was established in the vicinity in
1848-9 and it is highly likely that the Harp was built of the 1local product. By
1866 the 1inn was no longer licensed, Gleeson having transferred his allegiance to
the nearby Telegraph Hotel. It appears as unoccupied during the 187G's but by 1895%
Alfred Elliot occupied the premises as a residence called "Woodlands". The cast
iron verandah and bay windows (quite residential in character) presumably date from
his period of cccupation.

DESCRIPTION

The Harp Inn is a single storey brick building of colonial Georgian styling with

, some mid-Victorian additions at the rear. Its main 'U'-shaped hipped roof has some

dormer windows at the side and rear elevations. It is an unadorned building typical
of buildings of such early construction date. The window layout is not symmetrical

about the door, and the windows have been replaced. The plain corbelled brick

chimneys are surmounted by hexagonal chimney pots (N.B. These have been removed
since the photograph was taken). Internally, many fittings remain including
fireplaces and an Andrews 'non-pareil' stove. it is likely that these features date

from the late nineteenth century and the Harp's function as a residence rather than

as a hotel. The external form of the building has a high degree of integrity and
the later addition has been achieved by building in a space between two wings rather
than by any major alterations.

SIGNIFICANCE

The Harp Inn is highly significant as a substantial brick inn dating from pre

gold-rush times and surviving relatively intact. It is one of the earliest

surviving buildings in Geelong West and probably the earliest substantial building.
s Shete sianficance .
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